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Transmit the following in ---'-------::-----:-:------::"-:--------,---ill 
(Type in plain tezt or code) 

I 

via ,.-. _ ____;;A..;;;.;I=R'-'-'T:..:.E=L=----- AIR MAil, I 
(Priority or Method of Mailing) : 

---------------------------~--------------------L-------

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (109-584) 

SAC 9 JACKSONVILLE (109-8) 

ANTI-FIDEL CASTRO A 
IS - CUBA 
(00: JACKSONVILLE) 

Enclosed for the Bu~eau are 12 copies of letterheaq 
memoran~um captioned as above. 

· · Information copies are designat~d for Miami and 
Tampa. 

(3)- B~reau (RM) (Enc .. 12) 
~-.Miami (105-1742) (Enc. 2) (RM) 

2 - Tampa (105-107) (Enc. 2) (RM) 
4 - Jacksonville 

(2 - 109-8) 
. (2 - 105-850) . 
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2/28/64 I 

TCh 

FR()M: 

:OIMCTOI\, Ql ( 109 ... 584) 

S!0, TAMPA (105-107) 

ANTI·t'IJlEl; GASTRO .A.CTIVlTlES Is - CUBA .. . - . , . -
ReTPrad to Bureau 2/27/64. 

!Enclosed for ~ureau are 12 copies of a letterhead 
memo dated and captioned as above. tour copies of this 
letterhead memo are being de$1gnatE;td for Miami Office and 
dissemination is being made by tbe Tampa Office to interested 
agencies locally. 

TP T-1 referred to in enclosed letterhead memo 
is PSI (UD) . BIQlA!tll J •. VUANJ!:S. 

Attached letterhead memo ts classified confidential 
to pro~ect a source of continuing value. · 

NOT RECORDED 
' ~ 

174 MAR 3 1964 
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